New Mexico

OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Aztec, New Mexico

011 Conservation Commiseion

Bex 871
Santa Fe, New Mexioo

Attt Mr. Blvis A. Uts
Dear Xlvisi

I have received a copy of a letter you wrote Fetro-Atlas
Corporation exempting their #]1 Hazel Belack well tn Unit 0
Section 10-30N-11W from annual deliveradility tesi. You state
that since the deliverability was only 55 MOF you see mo reason
Jor not exempting this well frem further deltveradility teet.'’

I note In checking the sohedule that there are any numbder of
other wells in the Aztec Pletured Cliffs Pool and other peols
which have deliveradilities of 55 MCF and less which are not
exempt wells. Tt would appear t2 me that 1f exemptions are made
it might be wise to establish some provedurs other than waiting
Jor the operater to reguest that a well be exempt, as some
operators may not pet around to0 requesiing exemptions.

I would agppreciate hearing any theughis you have on the matter.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Distriot #3
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